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Sayı : E-34221550-720-7597 Tarih:           29.07.2024
Konu : Sri Lanka Ticaret Bakanlığı Çevrimiçi Dijital Piyango Çözümü Tasarımı Geliştirilmesi 
Uygulanması ve İşletilmesi için Yatırımcı Seçimi İhalesi Duyurusu

TÜM ODA VE BORSALARA
(Genel Sekreterlik)

İlgi : Sri Lanka Ankara Büyükelçiliği'nin 25.07.2024 tarihli e-postası

İlgide kayıtlı e-postada, Sri Lanka Ticaret Bakanlığı tarafından yayınlanan ihale ilanı duyurusu iletilmekte ve 
söz konusu ihalenin kapanış tarihinin 27 Ağustos 2024 olduğu bildirilmektedir. 

Bilgilerinizi ve söz konusu ihalenin ilgili üyelerinize duyurulmasını rica ederim. 

Saygılarımla,

e-imza
Ali Emre YURDAKUL
Genel Sekreter Yardımcısı

EK: İhale Duyuru Evrakı (5 sayfa)
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From:                                 INFO
Sent:                                  Thu, 25 Jul 2024 12:41:30 +0000
To:                                      ebys
Subject:                             İlt: Invitation for Bids - Ministry of Trade of Sri Lanka
Attachments:                   sil-07-14-uns-046666-27x3-wda-1 - Copy.pdf, suo-07-14-uns-046665-27x4-
mna.pdf, tkn-07-14-uns-046667-27x4-cm-3-1.pdf

Gönderen: prot@srilanka.org.tr <prot@srilanka.org.tr>
Gönderildi: 25 Temmuz 2024 Perşembe 15:01
Kime: INFO
Konu: Invitation for Bids - Ministry of Trade of Sri Lanka 
 
Teklif Daveti - Ticaret Bakanlığı - Çevrimiçi Dijital Piyango Çözümü Tasarımı Geliştirilmesi Uygulanması 
ve İşletilmesi için Yatırımcı Seçimi İhale No. - MT/FIN/15/PROC./07

 

Sayın Yetkili,

 

Sri Lanka Demokratik Sosyalist Cumhuriyeti Büyükelçiliği olarak, Sri Lanka Ticaret Bakanlığı tarafından 
yayınlanan ihale ilanını ekte tarafınıza iletmekten memnuniyet duyarız. Uluslararası üne sahip 
üreticilerden, yurt dışındaki yetkili ihracat acentelerinden veya yerel yetkili acentelerden kapalı teklifler 
davet edilmektedir.

 

Büyükelçilik, Türk şirketlerin katılımını güçlü bir şekilde desteklemektedir.

 

Daha fazla bilgi için lütfen ekli belgeye başvurunuz.

 

Teşekkür ederiz.

 

 

Invitation for Bids (IFB) - Ministry of Trade - Selection of an Investor for Design Develop Implement & 
Operating of Online Digital Lottery Solution IFB No. - MT/FIN/15/PROC./07
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Dear Sir or Madam,

 

The Embassy of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka is pleased to convey the attached tender 
notice published by Ministry of Trade of Sri Lanka. Sealed bids are invited from internationally renowned 
manufacturers, their accredited export agents abroad, or their accredited local agents.

 

The Embassy strongly supports the participation of Turkish companies.

 

For further information, please refer to the attached document.

 

Thank you.

 

 

Embassy of Sri Lanka

Gaziosmanpaşa, Kırlangıç Sokak No. 41, 

Çankaya/ Ankara

Tel: +90 312 427 10 21
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tpiykDf;fSf;fhd miog;G (IFB)(IFB)
th;j;jf> tzpf kw;Wk; czTg; ghJfhg;G mikr;R

epfo;epiy epfo;epiy (online)(online) b[pl;ly; nyhj;jh; jPh;nthd;iw tbtikj;jy;>  b[pl;ly; nyhj;jh; jPh;nthd;iw tbtikj;jy;> 

cUthf;Fjy;> mKy;gLj;Jjy; kw;Wk; nraw;gLj;Jtjw;fhd cUthf;Fjy;> mKy;gLj;Jjy; kw;Wk; nraw;gLj;Jtjw;fhd 

KjyPl;lhsh; xUtiuj; njhpT nra;jy;KjyPl;lhsh; xUtiuj; njhpT nra;jy;

tpiyf;Nfhuy; ,y. tpiyf;Nfhuy; ,y. MT/FIN/15/PROC/07MT/FIN/15/PROC/07

1.  epfo;epiy b[pl;ly; nyhj;jh; jPh;nthd;iw tbtikj;jy;> cUthf;Fjy;> mKy;gLj;Jjy; epfo;epiy b[pl;ly; nyhj;jh; jPh;nthd;iw tbtikj;jy;> cUthf;Fjy;> mKy;gLj;Jjy; 
kw;Wk; nraw;gLj;Jtjw;fhd KjyPl;lhsh; xUtiuj; njhpT nra;tjw;fhfkw;Wk; nraw;gLj;Jtjw;fhd KjyPl;lhsh; xUtiuj; njhpT nra;tjw;fhf jFjp 
kw;Wk; jifik tha;e;j tpiykDjhuh;fsplkpUe;J Kj;jpiuf; Fwp nghwpf;fg;gl;l 
tpiykDf;fis  th;j;jf> tzpf kw;Wk; czTg; ghJfhg;G mikr;rpd; (MOTCFS) 
rhh;ghf mikr;ruitapdhy; epakpf;fg;gl;l ngWiff; FOtpd; jiyth; NfhUfpd;whh;.

2.  Njrpa ngWif topfhl;bapy; Fwpg;gplg;gl;Ls;sjd; gpufhuk; rh;tNjr Nghl;bhPjpapyhd rh;tNjr Nghl;bhPjpapyhd 
tpiyf;Nfhuy; (tpiyf;Nfhuy; (ICBICB - ,uz;L fbjTiw Kiwik: xw;iwf; fl;lk; - ,U fbjTiw  - ,uz;L fbjTiw Kiwik: xw;iwf; fl;lk; - ,U fbjTiw 
tpiyf;Nfhuy; eilKiw) Kiwapd; Clhf tpiykDf;fs; Nfhug;gLk;.

  xg;ge;jj;ijf; ifaspf;fg; ngWtjw;fhd jFjpahf> rpj;jpfukhd tpiykDjhuh; 
mgfPh;j;jpahsh; gl;baYf;F cl;glhjtuhf ,Uj;jy; Ntz;Lk;. xg;ge;jj;ijf; ifaspf;fg; 
ngWtjw;fhf tpiykDjhuh;fs; gpd;tUk; jifik %yg;gpukhzq;fisf; nfhz;bUj;jy; 
Ntz;Lk;. 

 m)  nghJthd mDgtknghJthd mDgtk;: tpiykDf;fisr; rkh;g;gpg;gjw;F Kd;dh; Mff;Fiwe;jJ 
fle;j gj;J (10)gj;J (10) tUlq;fspytUlq;fspy; xg;ge;jf;fhuh;> cg xg;ge;jf;fhuh; my;yJ Kfhikj;Jt 
xg;ge;jf;fhuh; ghj;jpuj;jpy; epfo;epiy nyhj;jh; xg;ge;jq;fspy; nghJthd mDgtj;ij 
tpiykDjhuh; nfhz;bUj;jy; Ntz;Lk;.

 M)  Fwpg;gplj;jf;f mDgtk;:Fwpg;gplj;jf;f mDgtk;: tpiykDjhuh; murhq;fk; my;yJ murhq;fj;Jldhd 
gq;Fjhuh; rhh;ghf jw;NghJ Fiwe;jgl;rk; ,uz;L (02),uz;L (02) Neub epfo;epiy nyhj;jh; 
jpl;lq;fis ntw;wpfukhf epiwT nra;jpUj;jy; Ntz;Lk;. xt;nthU jpl;lKk; 
tUlj;jpw;F toq;fg;gl;l Fiwe;jgl;rk; 180 kpy;ypad; nyhj;jh; bf;fl;Lfisf180 kpy;ypad; nyhj;jh; bf;fl;Lfisf; 
nfhz;ljhf ,Uf;f Ntz;Lk;.

 ,)  ruhrhp tUlhe;j Gus;T:ruhrhp tUlhe;j Gus;T: fle;j 3 tUlq;fSf;Fs; epiwT nra;ag;gl;l my;yJ 
nraw;ghl;by; cs;s xg;ge;jq;fSf;fhf fpilf;fg;ngw;w nkhj;j rhd;WgLj;jg;gl;l 
nfhLg;gdthf fzf;fplg;gl;Ls;s Fiwe;jgl;r ruhrhp tUlhe;j Gus;thf 100 100 
kpy;ypad; m.nlhyh;fiskpy;ypad; m.nlhyh;fis tpiykDjhuh; nfhz;bUj;jy; Ntz;Lk;.

3.  Mh;tKs;s tpiykDjhuh;fs; Nkyjpf jfty;fis th;j;jf mikr;R gpujhd fzf;fhsh; th;j;jf mikr;R gpujhd fzf;fhsh; 
jpU. jpU. A.P.N.MA.P.N.M. gl;lnge;jpNf. gl;lnge;jpNf mth;fsplkpUe;J 2024 [_iy 14Mk2024 [_iy 14Mk; jpfjp Kjy; thu 
ehl;fspy; K.g. 0900 kzpj;jpahyk; Kjy; 1600 kzpj;jpahyk; tiuapy;  ifalf;fj; 
njhiyNgrp: +94 714251643,  njhiyNgrp: +94 112110577, kpd;dQ;ry; Kfthp: ca@
trademin.gov.lk Clhf ngw;Wf;nfhs;syhk;.  NkYk; tpiykD Mtzq;fs; th;j;jf> 
tzpf kw;Wk; czTg; ghJfhg;G mikr;rpd; ,izajsj;jpy; (https://www.trade.gov.lk/) 
ghPl;rpj;jy; Nehf;fj;jpw;fhf kl;Lk; cs;sd. 

4.  Mh;tKs;s tpiykDjhuh;fs; kPsspf;fg;glhj fl;lzkhf 500>000.00 &ghitr500>000.00 &ghitr; 
nrYj;jpajd; gpd; kw;Wk; vOj;J %ykhd tpz;zg;gnkhd;iwr; rkh;g;gpg;gjd; Nghpy; 
MOTCFS mYtyfj;jpypUe;J Mq;fpy nkhopapyhd KOikahd tpiyf;Nfhuy; Mtzj; 
njhFjpnahd;iwf; nfhs;tdT nra;ayhk;.

5.  tpiykDf;fis 2024 Mf];l; 27Mk; jpfjp 1500 kzpj;jpahyk; my;yJ mjw;F 
Kd;dh; gpd;tUk; Mwhk; (06) ge;jpapy; Fwpg;gplg;gl;Ls;s Kfthpf;F xg;gilj;jy; 
Ntz;Lk;. gpe;jpa tpiykDf;fs; epuhfhpf;fg;gLk;. 2024 Mf];l; 27Mk; jpfjp 1500 2024 Mf];l; 27Mk; jpfjp 1500 
kzpj;jpahyj;jpy; fye;Jnfhs;s njhpT nra;ag;gl;l tpiykDjhuh;fs; gpujpepjpfspd; 
Kd;dpiyapy; tpiykDf;fs; KbTWj;jg;gl;ljd; gpd; cldbahfj; jpwf;fg;gLk;. rfy 
tpiykDf;fSlDk; E}W kpy;ypad; ,yq;if &ghtpw;Ff; Fiwahj (100 kpy;ypad; ,y. E}W kpy;ypad; ,yq;if &ghtpw;Ff; Fiwahj (100 kpy;ypad; ,y. 
&gh) my;yJ mjw;Fr; rkkhdJk; ,yq;ifapy; ,yFtpy; khw;wf;$baJkhd ehzaj;ij &gh) my;yJ mjw;Fr; rkkhdJk; ,yq;ifapy; ,yFtpy; khw;wf;$baJkhd ehzaj;ij 
tq;fp cj;juthjkhftq;fp cj;juthjkhf tpiyf;Nfhuy; gpiz Kwpahf ,izf;fg;gl;bUj;jy; Ntz;Lk;. 

6.  tpiyf;Nfhuy; Kd;Ndhbf; $l;lnkhd;W 2024 [_iy 30Mk; jpfjp K.g. 1030 2024 [_iy 30Mk; jpfjp K.g. 1030 
kzpj;jpahyj;jpy; nfhOk;G 03> ,y. 492> Mh; V b nky; khtj;ij>nfhOk;G 03> ,y. 492> Mh; V b nky; khtj;ij> th;j;jf> tzpf kw;Wk; 
czTg; ghJfhg;G mikr;rpd; 04Mk; jsj;jpyghJfhg;G mikr;rpd; 04Mk; jsj;jpy; ,lk;ngWk;.

jiyth;>jiyth;>

mikr;ruitapdhy; epakpf;fg;gl;l ngWiff; FO>mikr;ruitapdhy; epakpf;fg;gl;l ngWiff; FO>

th;j;jf> tzpf kw;Wk; czTg; ghJfhg;G mikr;R>th;j;jf> tzpf kw;Wk; czTg; ghJfhg;G mikr;R>

,y. 492> Mh; V b nky; khtj;ij>,y. 492> Mh; V b nky; khtj;ij>

nfhOk;G 03.nfhOk;G 03.

2024 [_iy 10Mk; jpfjp.
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ෙවළඳ, වා—ජ හා ආහාර ”ර”“තතා අමා“ාංශය

මා•ගගත •“ට” ෙලාත–” ”ස“ම” සැල”’ •“ම, සංව•ධනය •“ම, “යා’මක •“ම හා 
ෙමෙහය•ම සඳහා ආෙය–ජකය— ෙත–රා ගැ”ම

(IFB) අංකය : MT/FIN/15/PROC./07
01.  ෙවළඳ, වා—ජ හා ආහාර ”ර”“තතා අමා“ාංශය ෙව•ෙව” අමා“ ම–ඩලය ”’” ප’ 
කරන ලද, “ස’පාදන ක“•ෙ“ සභාප“වරයා ”’”, මා•ගගත •“ට” ෙලාත–” ”ස“ම” 
සැල”’ •“ම, සංව•ධනය •“ම, “යා’මක •“ම හා ෙමෙහය•ම සඳහා ආෙය–ජකය— ෙත–රා 
ගැ”ම සඳහා ”””ක’ල’ ලං”ක”ව”ෙග” ““ තැ“ ලං” කැඳව• ලැෙ•. ෙකා”–ා’ කාලය 
අ–”” දහය• (10)

02.             ලං” කැඳ•ම, ජා“ක “ස’පාදන මා•ෙග–පෙ–ශය” “ ’”ෙවන ප’”, ජා“ය”තර තරගකා“ 
ලං” ප“පා“ය (ICB - Two Envelope System : Single Stage- Two Envelope 
Bidding Procedure) අ•ව ’” ෙකෙරන අතර, මා•ෙග–පෙ–ශය”“ අ•ථ ද”වා අ“ ’ය—ම 
”””ක’ල’ ලං”ක”ව”ට ”වෘත ෙ“.

  ෙකා”–ා’“ව ”’නැ”මට ”””ක’ ලැ—මට සා•ථක ලං”ක”වා ආසා“ ෙ”ඛනගත ෙනා—ෙව” 
”ය –“ය. එෙම”ම ෙකා”–ා’“ව ”’නැ”ම සඳහා පහත ’”ෙවන අවම ”””ක’ “•නායක 
ස–රා “—ම අ“වා•ය ෙ“.

 අ)  සාමා— අවම පළ–”–ද: ලං”ක”වාහට ලං” භාර ගැ”ෙ’ අවසාන ”නයට ෙපර වසර 
දහයක (10) ව’ මා•ගගත ෙලාත–” ෙකා”–ා’“වක, ෙකා”–ා’ක”වා ෙලස උප 
ෙකා”–ා’ක”වා ෙලස ෙහ– කළමනාකරණ ෙකා”–ා’ක”වා ෙලස සාමා— පළ–”–ද” 
“–ය –“ය.

 ආ)  ”ෙ•“ත පළ–”–ද: ලං”ක”වා අවම වශෙය”, රජය ෙව•ෙව” ෙහ– රා’ හ–” 
”ාපාරය” ෙව•ෙව” ’නට පව’වාෙගන යන මා•ගගත ෙලාත–” ”ාපෘ“ ෙදක” 
(02) ව’ සා•ථකව “මකර “–ය –“ය. එ” එ” ”ාපෘ“ය” අවම වශෙය” ව•ෂයකට 
ෙලාත–”ප’ “•යන 180 ” ව’ “—’ කර “–ය –“ය.

 ඇ)  වා•“ක සාමා— ”’වැ•ම: ලං”ක”ට ප”“ය වසර 3 ඇ“ළත ස’—•ණ කරන ලද ෙහ– 
’නට කර“” පව“න ෙකා”–ා’ සඳහා ලැ“ සහ“ක කරන ලද, ආ—යෙම“, වා•“ක 
සාමා— අගය ඇ. ෙඩා “•යන 100 ” ”ය –“ය.

03.  ෙ’ සඳහා උන””ව” ද”වන ලං”ක”ව”ට වැ•”ර ෙතාර“” ඒ.•.එ”.එ’. පටබැ“ෙ” “ය, “ධාන 
ගණකා“කා“, ෙවළඳ, වා—ජ හා ආහාර ”ර”“තතා අමා“ාංශය ජංගම: +94714251643, ”ර : 
+94112110577 ”––’ තැපෑ” •”නය : ca@trademin.gov.lk ෙව“” 2024 ”• 14 ෙව“— 
’ට සාමා— වැඩ කරන ”නය”““ 09.00 පැය ’ට 16.00 පැය ද”වා ලබා ගත හැක. ප’“ා කර 
බැ–ම සඳහා පමණ” ලං” ෙ”ඛන ෙවළඳ, වා—ජ හා ආහාර ”ර”“තතා අමා“ාංශෙය“ ෙව• 
අඩ”ෙය“                (https://www.trade.gov.lk/) “’–ධකර ඇත.

04.  ෙ’ සඳහා උන””ව” ද”වන ලං”ක”ව”ට, ඉ“’ භාෂාෙව” ඇ“ ස’—•ණ ලං” ෙ”ඛන 
ක”ටලය” ෙවළඳ, වා—ජ හා ආහාර ”ර”“තතා අමා“ාංශය කා•යාලෙය” ”ාපා’ක •” 
—•ෂයක •යන ලද, •”ත අය”’පත” ඉ”’ප’ •“ෙම” හා නැවත ෙනාෙගවන – ලංකා ””ය” 
500,000.00 ක ගා—“ව” ෙග•ෙම” ලබාගත හැක. ෙග•’ “ද•” පම—.

05.  ලං” 2024 අෙග–—“ 27 වන ”න 15.00 පැයට ෙපර පහත හයවන (6) ෙ’දෙය“ ’”ෙවන 
•”නයට ලැ—මට සැලැ—”ය –“ය. “මාද • ලැෙබන ලං” ““”ෙ’ප කර• ලැෙ•. 2024 
අෙග–—“ 27 වන ”න 15.00 පැයට, ලං” භාර ගැ”ෙ’ කාලය අවස” — වහාම සහභා” •මට 
ෙත–රාග’ ලං”ක”ව”ෙ” “ෙය–“තය” ඉ”’”ට “ ලං” ”වෘත කර• ලැෙ•. සෑම ලං”ව” 
සමගම, – ලංකා ””ය” “•යන ’යයකට (LKR 100 Million) ෙනාඅ— ෙහ– එම අගය 
ලංකාෙ““ පහ”ෙව” “වමා” කළ හැ• ”ෙ–ශ “දල•” ලං” ”ර”ෂණය”, බැං— ඇපකරය” 
මා•ගෙය” ඉ”’ප’ කළ –“ය.

06.  —•ව ලං” –—•ම” 2024 ”• 30 වන ”න 10.30 පැයට ෙකාළඹ 03, ආ•. –. ඒ. ෙම” මාවෙ’ 
අංක 492, ෙවළඳ, වා—ජ හා ආහාර ”ර•තතා අමා“ාංශෙ“ 4 ෙව“ මහෙල““ පැවැ’ ෙ“.

සභාප“,
අමා“ ම–ඩලය ”’” ප’කරන ලද “ස’පාදන ක“•ව,
ෙවළඳ, වා—ජ හා ආහාර ”ර”“තතා අමා“ාංශය,
අංක 492, ආ•. ඒ. –. ෙම” මාවත, ෙකාළඹ 03.
2024 ”• 10.

ලං” සඳහා ආරාධනය” (IFB)
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MINISTRY OF TRADE, COMMERCE 
AND FOOD SECURITY 

Invitation for Bids (IFB)
Selection of an Investor for 

Design, Develop, Implement and Operating of 
Online Digital Lottery Solution 

IFB No: MT/FIN/15/PROC./07
1.  The Chairman, Cabinet Appointed Procurement Committee on behalf of the Ministry 

of Trade, Commerce and Food Security (MOTCFS) invites sealed bids from eligible 
bidders for the Selection of an Investor for Design, Develop, Implement and 
Operating of Online Digital Lottery Solution. The Contract Period is Ten (10) years.

2. Bidding will be conducted through the International Competitive Bidding (ICB- 
Two Envelope System : Single Stage - Two Envelope Bidding Procedure) method 
specifi ed in the National Procurement Guidelines, and are opened to all eligible bidders as 
defi ned in the Guidelines.

To be eligible for contract award, the successful bidder shall not have been blacklisted. 
Bidders must meet the following minimum qualifi cation criteria for the contract award:

a)  General Experience: Bidder should have general experience in Online Lottery 
Contracts in the role of contractor, subcontractor or management contractor 
during at least the last Ten (10) years prior to the bid submission deadline;

b)  Specifi c Experience: Bidder should have successfully completed at least two 
(02) Online Lottery projects currently live on behalf of a Government or in 
partnership with a Government. Each project shall be with at least 180 million 
lottery tickets issued per annum.

c)  Average Annual Turnover: Bidder should have minimum Average Annual 
Turnover of USD 100 million calculated as total certifi ed payments received for 
contracts in progress or completed, within the last three (03) years.

3.  Interested bidders could obtain further information from Ms. A.P.N.M. Patabendige, 
Chief Accountant, MOTCFS, Mob: +94 714251643, Tel: +94 112110577, Electronic 
mail address: ca@trademin.gov.lk  from 0900 to 1600hrs on working days, Commencing 
from 14th July, 2024. Bidding document is also available on Ministry of Trade, Commerce 
and Food Security Website (https://www.trade.gov.lk) only for inspection purposes.

4.  A complete set of Bidding Documents in English may be purchased from MOTCFS offi ce 
by interested bidders on submission of a written application on a business letterhead, and 
upon payment of a non-refundable fee of LKR 500,000.00. The method of payment will 
be by cash.

5.  Bids must be delivered to the address below Para (6) at or before 1500hrs on 27th 
August, 2024. Late bids will be rejected. Bids will be opened soon after the bid closing 
in the presence of the bidders’ representatives who choose to attend at 1500hrs on 27th 
August, 2024. All bids must be accompanied by a Bid Security in the form of a bank 
guarantee of not less than Sri Lankan Rupees One Hundred Million (LKR 100 
million) or the equivalent amount in a freely convertible currency in Sri Lanka.

6.  A Pre- Bid Meeting will be held at 1030hrs on 30th July, 2024, on 4th Floor, Ministry of 
Trade, Commerce and Food Security, No. 492, R.A De Mel Mawatha, Colombo 03.

Chairman,
Cabinet Appointed Procurement Committee 
Ministry of Trade, Commerce and Food Security, 
No: 492, R.A De Mel Mawatha,
Colombo 03.

10th July 2024
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